Portable Multimedia Limited
Date: 5/24/2022

To: Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD

To Whom It May Concern:

We, Portable Multimedia Limited, state that our device, FCC ID: 2A0T9-NBDVR380GW-B, has a
battery, but the battery will not be placed in the battery compartment when delivery, the label is
visible to the users as they purchase the products and install the battery. The back cover can be
moved away, there is not enough space to print FCC ID label in surface of products, so the label
has to be placed in battery compartment.

Sincerely,

(1C Lamlet

Signature
[Graham Lambert (Name)]
[Manager (Title)]

[Portable Multimedia Limited (Company name)]



